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Mr. Ivan Stuart, llanacer
Safaty and Licensing
Nuclz2ar Enarqy Division
General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue

San Josa, Calitornia 95114

Dear Mr. Stuart: -

The ?egu.atory staff has ccmolatad its review of Ceneral Elaciric
Company’s Topical Report NHEZO 10853 (non-pronriatary), entitled
*Steam Yent Clearing Phancrnena and Strictural Rasponse of che 8WR
Torus.” Our review included consideration of the errata and adiendun
cdated May 21, 1973, and the addi*iana1 information provided by

lettar from J. A. Hinds to 0. L. Ziemann, dated Eacamoer 3, 1973,

Qur evaluation of this raport is enclosad

As a result of our review, we have concludad that IIECO 10339, as
clarifiad by the additinnal information providad in the absve cited
documents, does not provide 2n accentable basis due to the limitatiens
cascrided in the enclosed evaluation vor predicting tha fluid rhensmena
in the torus watar resulting frem reliaf valye actuation. !2 hava
also concludad that tha analytical rmodel for torus structural rasnonse
to the 2bove phancmena is not sufficiantly verifiad by test Jata to ba

acceptable for a:p:ication to the Quad Cities ‘luclear € r~r1~1ng Station

or other 2.R facilitias with pressure suporessicn containment systens.
Therafore, NEDO 10359 and the above citod suonlasental information
should not be used for refarence as a topical report cn license
applications or proposed orograns rzlating to fuid phenomena and
structural response of the torus through tha lifa of a facility.

If yeu have any questions concerning our evaluation of HEDO 10259,
pleasz contact us.

Sincerely,
Original Signed

Walter Butler, lhief
Light Vater Re2actors 3ranch 1-2
Directorate of Licensing

Enclosure:
Topical Rerort Evaluation

cc: Mr. Larry Gifford
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